
Trial from Page 1 
dents counseled by general studies 
advisers. That record, she said, indi- 
cates that she advised 27 percent of 
general studies students from Sept 
27, 1987, to May 13, 1988. 

Two other advisers saw 33 and 17 
percent of students, Visser said. Gre- 
gory advised 19 percent of students 
during that time, and the rest of the 
students were advised by student 
advisers, she said. 

Gricsen testified that Visser was 
fired for “significant performance 
deficiencies.” 

Visser said that after she started 
monitoring attendance, she noticed 
that other general studies employees 
were out of the office at least as much 
as she was, but never were repri- 
manded. 

After being reprimanded in a 
memo from Gregory on Feb. 18, 
1988, Visser said, she started arriving 
at work at 7:45 a.m., 15 minutes 
early. 

Although Visser said she came to 
work late some days, other staff 
employees also did. 

Some employees, she said, came 
to the office at 8 a.m., turned on their 
lights and then left the office to go to 
breakfast. 

Visser said that some mornings 
FIPSE from Page 1 

Hunnicut said the current alcohol 
policy talks about consumption and 
possession of alcohol. 

“But it doesn’t address intoxica- 
tion,” Hunnicut said. “On the other 
hand, the drug piece addresses con- 
sumption, possession and intoxica- 
tion of illegal drugs.” 

Some of the money will be used to 
set up a new program to deal with 
alcohol awareness on campus, ac- 
cording to Janet Crawford, health 
educator at the health center. 

She said the rest of the money will 
be given to existing programs. 

Crawford said the programs deal 
with peer training to get students 
involved. 

Hunnicut said that before the new 
project can be set in motion, the proj- 
ect coordinators must understand 
how the campus functions. 

To do that, he said, project coordi- 
nators are examining current campus 
alcohol policies. 

“We’ll know more by ncx t semes- 
ter,” he said. “Right now we’re still 
in the planning stages.” 

PARKING from Page 1 

service, according to bus drivers’ 
records. Oxley said he thought about 
15 to 20 people have ridden the 
shuttle to campus since then. 

Oxley and Patrick Wyatt, ASUN 
Parking Task Force chairman, said 
task force would like the shuttle serv- 
ice to eventually cover more areas 

and make more stops on campus. 
“I look at this shuttle service as a 

stepping stone to a broader shuttle 
service,” Oxley said. 

! 50$ OFF j 
; Any Pizza; 
NAME-_ J I ADDRESS_ I 

k——————————J 

DRIVERS 
WANTED 

Full & Part-time 
days and nights 
must have car 
with insurance. 

$4.00/hr. 
plus mileage 

tips & bonuses 

she came late because she had to take 
her son to a bus stop, which was 
located about 20 minutes from her 
office. 

If traffic was slow or if she had 
trouble finding parking, Visser said, 
she might be anywhere from 15 to 30 
minutes late. 

Visser also said she got permission from Gregory to take a law class on 
East Campus during the 1988 spring 
semester. 

On the days she had class, Visser 
said, she normally was absent from 
work from 1:30 to 3:30 p.m. 

Visser also §aid Gregory issued 
her memorandums that placed five- 
minute limitations on phonecalls and 
persona! visits and called attention to 
her late arrivals for work. 

“My impression was that he had a 
misunderstanding of my behavior in 
that office,” she said. 

Visser said she thinks Gregory 
was singling her out and treating her 
differently from other general studies 

employees. 
She also said she thinks Gregory 

criticized her unfairly. 
“I do not mind criticism at all,” 

Visser said, ‘‘as long as it is just 
criticism and positive criticism.” 

Visser testified that she received a 

disciplinary memorandum on March 
31,1988, from Gregory. She said she 
took April 1 off work because of 
sickness, but did come into the office 
long enough that day to issue a reply 
to Gregory’s memorandum. 

She also testified that she circu- 
lated her reply to three other staff 
members before talking to Gregory. 

In the response she circulated, 
Visser said, she addressed Gregory’s 
alleged swearing and jokes. 

“I was in his presence when he 
told his sick jokes and it really of- 
fended me,” she said. 

After the response was circulated, 
Gregory quit telling those types of 
jokes in her presence, she said. 

November Special 
G^ *994 Movie and Nint. Game Rentals 

New Releases — $1.99 
Come to Astro’s to Rent your Favorite Movie or Game and Save. 

copy center Movies provided by Easy Video 
16th & “W” 70th & "0” 
In The Reunion Merdian Park 

L_477 9011 ♦One Day Rentals Only 

Omaha's Hottest Band 

Finest Hour 
appearing at 

Oscar's! 
Friday and Saturday, 

November 3 & 4 

r — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — i 

I This coupon is worth 'v, 
$40.00 V<° • 

X for 2 donations in one week, '’Oj, 
tor new donors and repeat donors who have not 

returned in 2 months. ^ f I 
Plus receive a punch card tor the month 

of November to win prizes!! 
•Trip for 2 to Las Vegas * 19” Color TV* 

* Boombox * Cash * And More* 

Our fully automated donor center is medically supervised by | 
a friendly, professional staff. 

Your Donation May Save A Life! £ 
LINCOLN PLASMA X.tBI | 

i We honor all coupons from competitors. **“* 

I 126 North 14th Suite #2 474-2335J 

riCDEE SCHOLARSHIP INFORMATION FOR 
^ 

rrlCC STUDENTS WHO NEED 

| MONEY FOR COLLEGE 
Every Student is Eligible for Some Type of 

Financial Aid Regardless of Grades or Parental Income. 
• We have a data bank of over 200,000 listings of scholarships, fallow- 

ships, grants, and loans, representing over $10 btfllon in private sector 
funding. 

• Many scholarships are given to students based on their academic interests, 
career plana, tamily heritage and place of residence. 

I • There's money available for students who have been newspaper carriers, 
grocery clerks, cheerleaders, non-smokers .etc. 

■ • Results GUARANTEED 

{ CALL For A Free Brochure 
ANYTIME (800) 346-6401 

____ l 

Cassettes $6.37 
CD's $11.27 
r~ 

_ 

TMJ-MI ■ 
mjrnrrrri "Prepare to be utterly overwhelmed, beaten over the 

head, and left begging for more," says Rockpool. 
Jj£'' ! According to Sounds, "bands don't come any cooler." 

bullet Lavoita s album, ine bitt; now on 

RCA Records with two additional tracks: "Over The 
Shoulder," and "Dead Wrong" ,,,R. 

iim 
RECORDS 

Rolling Stone said of their debut album, "Lovely," "in 
o perfect world, every song on this record would be a 

hit".. And the first single, "Crash," was. The new 

album from the #1 alternative band is pure Primitives. 
"Pure," featuring "Sick Of It" and "Secrets." 

Roots rock for the people, of the people and by none 

other than The Del Fuegos. They rocked the masses 

with a free concert in New York's Central Park. College 
Music Journal says of their new album, "Smoking In 1 
The Fields" "breathes with life and vigor, capturing 
the string-busting guts and sweat that they have been 

busting out on stages and in bars for so long." 

EE B 1 
Stone Roses cut deep. Tear into fresh rock from this 
guitar-driven Manchester band who hove already 
inspired a huge core of fanatical followers. Their debut 
album, "The Stone Roses" cuts right to the 
bone, starting with "She Bangs The Drums" and 
"Elephant Slone." nilttiw 

He's one of the few artists with two albums in Rolling 
Stone's Top 60 Albums of All Time. Now he reveals his 
real and surreal side on "Human Soul," his new 

album on which no one escapes Parker's scrutiny, 
from the American media to AIDS and little "Green 

monxeys. in a iod somewnere a roaem pair were 

busy mating/As their O.N.A. got blown away it 

changed the shape of dating ..." 

— 

To get a specially priced cassette featuring the music of all these 
artists, plus Peter Murphy, Pop Will Eat Itself and Michael Penn, send 
$3.50 plus $1.50 postage ana handling ($5 in total), and your name 

z and address to: Dr. ROCK, Dept. E 
RCA RECORDS 
P.O. BOX 166 
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46291 

It'll be the best 5 bucks you'll ever spend. 

On RCA Records cassettes, compact discs and albums. 

lmk(t| <*> Xegulttad • Mof(u(i) Regtvtio<lo(t) k(A (atpotodofl IMG logo (*1 IMG Mink • © MM IMG Muuc 

New store Grand Opening in Omaha 

^Pickles 
RECORDS TAPES COMPACT DISCS 

17th & P • 237 S 70th ► 3814 Normal Blvd 

Nobody Sells More Music For Less. 


